
TO:  Dr. Randy McCoy        
FROM: Nancy McReynolds              
RE:  Contractual Agreement Considerations 
DATE:  January 27, 2009 
 
 
Please request that the Board acknowledge and award the following contracts: 
 
SITE  Type of Service  Cost  Companies 
Thomas St. School   Fire Alarm Services $276.00     Volunteer Technology 
       Systems (VTS) 
CO9033                              Funding:  District Funds 
Julie Hinds and Bobby Sheffield wish to contract with the VTS for fire alarm 
monitoring at Thomas St. School.  The cost will be $69 per quarter for this 
service.  The term will be January 1, 2009 – December 31, 2009. 
 
AVAILABILITY OF FUNDS: It is expressly understood that the fulfillment of the conditions of the Agreement 

between Customer and Vendor is conditioned upon the receipt of governmental funding, and that any 

cessation or reduction of such funds shall constitute grounds for termination of the Agreement.  In the event 

of the contingency herein described, the Agreement shall terminate on the last day for which funds were 

available, without penalty or expense to Customer of any kind whatsoever, except as to payment for services 

or performances actually received or rendered for which funds exist. 

 
 
CHARTER BUS SERVICE CONTRACTS 
Trip Date Site   Teacher       Destination    Company Qty/Total Cost 
2/20-21/09  THS         Chorus        Nashville TN    Barkley Travel     3 $4,500 
BC08-12                              
 
Trip Date Site   Teacher       Destination    Company Qty/Total Cost 
2/27-28/09  THS         Chorus        Petal, MS        Barkley Travel     3 $4,605 
BC08-13                             
 
 
CONTRACT FOR RENTAL OF SCHOOL FACILITY  
SITE        Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
Civic Auditorium       Facility Rental          $600.00     Ambassador’s Program Inc 
SFR921  
Ms. Nichole Pouley wishes to contract with TPSD for the rental of the Civic 
Auditorium on February 14, 2009. 
 
SITE        Type of Service  Income  Company/Group 
THS PAC             Facility Rental          $2,000.00        Covenant Arts  
SFR922          Conservatory 
Ms. Linda Brown wishes to contract with TPSD for the rental of the THS 
Performing Arts Center on May 1-2, 2009, for a dance recital. 
 
 


